Procedure-Cont. Legislative committees-Cont. Membership list, 1:7 Witnesses, authority to invite, limits, 1:17-20; 3:5, 15 Membership, selection, 1:12 Mason, Mr. Red (Pearson International Airport) Motions, inadmissible by non-Member, 1:11 Toronto Harbour Commissioners' Act, 1985 (Bill C-76), 2:3, 19-24 Motions, not required, agreement sufficient, 2:10 Organization meeting, 1:6-14 Miles, Mr. Simon (Conservation Council of Ontario) Printing, minutes and evidence, M. (Nowlan), 1:8, agreed to, 4 Toronto Harbour Commissioners' Act, 1985 (Bill C-76), 3:3-14, 16 Questioning of witnesses Beyond scope of bill, 2:18; 4:19, 22 Municipal Act see Expropriation—Appeal procedure Immediately after statement, 3:9 Murphy, Mr. Thomas (Toronto, City of) Replies, beyond scope of bill, 3:14-7 Toronto Harbour Commissioners' Act, 1985 (Bill C-76), 4:3, 30 Time limit, 2:13 Ouorum Noise see Birds-Airport use; Sound levels Lack, 1:16-7, 19-21 Meeting adjourning, 4:23 Nowlan, Mr. Pat (PC-Annapolis Valley-Hants) Meeting and receiving evidence without, 1:6-8 Legislative committees, 1:6, 9-10, 13 M. (Nowlan), 1:8, agreed to, 4 Procedure Providing three Members present, 2:11-2 Bills, 5:9-10 Present, voting immediately, 1:25-6 Meetings, 1:6, 9 Voting, not permitted without, 1:7; 2:13 Organization meeting, 1:6-10, 13-4 Room, availability, 2:25 Printing, minutes and evidence, M., 1:8 Steering group Quorum, meeting and receiving/printing evidence without, M. 1:8 Establishing, 1:9-10, 12 Steering group, 1:9, 13-4 Meetings, scheduling, 1:12-5, 40 Travel, 1:10 Membership, 1:14 Toronto Harbour Commissioners' Act, 1985 (Bill C-76), 2:10-1; Travel, authorizing, 1:9-10 5:9-11, 13-4 Travel, referral to steering group, 1:10 Votes in House, meeting adjourning and reconvening after vote, 2:19 Orders of Reference, 1:3 Witnesses Appearance before Committee Organization meeting see Procedure Not applicable to present Order of Reference, 2:26-7 Organizations appearing see Witnesses Order, changing, 4:7 Requesting, 1:15-7, 21-2 Pappalardo, Mr. Victor (City Express) Referral to steering group, 1:20-1 Toronto Harbour Commissioners' Act, 1985 (Bill C-76), 2:3, 13-7, Commenting on non-substantiveness of amendment, 19 appropriateness, 1:21 Documents, not provided by Committee, 4:4 Pearson International Airport see Birds-Populations; Toronto Island Expenses, Committee paying, 2:8-9, 13 Airport-Location, Back-up; Witnesses M. (Young), 5:8, agreed to, 5 Plourde, Mr. André (PC-Kamouraska-Rivière-du-Loup) Insufficient notice of meeting to prepare briefs and statements, Legislative committees, 1:12 2:7; 3:5; 4:4 Per diem allowance, Committee paying, M. (Young), 5:8, agreed Procedure Meetings, 1:11-2 to. 5 Scheduling, 2:5-8, 26; 3:22-3 Organization meeting, 1:11-2 Selection, 2:5, 9-11, 25-6 Pressure Island report see Toronto Islands Statements, time limit, 2:13 See also Committee; Legislative committees Procedure Railway Act see Expropriation-Appeal procedure Bills Amendments, considering two together, 5:9-10 Amendments, Member introducing on behalf of another Member, Report see Pressure Island Report to House, 5:3-4 Clause-by-clause study, proceeding, 2:12-3, 25-6 Residential communities see Jet aircraft Consideration, delays, effects, 2:26-7 Reprinting for report stage, 5:22 Royal Ontario Museum see Witnesses Chairman, appointment by Speaker, 1:8 Clerk, introduction, 1:8 Runways see Toronto Islands-Residents Documents Scarborough Expressway see Surface Transportation-Upgrading Distribution, 4:26 Making available to members, 1:40; 4:30 Short take-off and landing see STOL service Witness quoting, Member requesting, 1:36; 4:8-9 Solomon, Dr. Victor (Canadian Wildlife Service) Meetings Toronto Harbour Commissioners' Act, 1985 (Bill C-76), 4:3, 23. Conflicts, 1:11-2 Extending, 1:37 25-6 Location, witness objecting, 4:4 Sound levels (Toronto Island Airport) Party conventions, conflicting, 2:12-3, 27; 4:24 Complaints, 4:17 "Excessive", defining, 1:30-1; 4:14, 16-7, 25 Scheduling, 1:6, 9, 11; 2:25; 3:23-4

Members, absence, Government members, 1:36 Members, commitment, Government members, 1:26